

**Hidden Hills
Parks and Recreation
July 9, 2019**

Call to order

Present were: Jennifer Zuiker, Eniko Gold, Deb Spellman, Jill Green, Liz Moses, Susan Freedland, and Ashley Channel. Residents Sarah Key also attended the meeting.

Meeting Minutes

Jennifer made a motion to approve the May meeting minutes and Susan seconded the motion.

New Business

1. New Resident Welcome Baskets- The Committee discussed having the Association staff give the new residents their welcome baskets when they are there filling out their paperwork since they have received complaints from residents of solicitors. Sarah agreed and suggested that the staff ask the new resident if they would like to be visited by a Parks and Recreation Committee member to have their baskets delivered. Susan Freedland said in the past the new residents would get their baskets at the welcome party and baskets were delivered only if they thought the new resident may be interested in joining the Committee. Since then, Susan said, she has been delivering baskets to new residents who move in near her home. Susan continued to say that she is not in favor of the suggested new rule. Liz Moses made a motion to have the office staff give the new resident their welcome basket unless they would like to be visited by the welcome party sub-committee. Deb seconded the motion, all in favor except Susan Freedland, who abstained and left the meeting abruptly stating that she will bring this matter to the Board.
2. Committee Charter- The Committee was presented with a draft copy of the Committee charter. The Committee agreed with the charter rules except for the section that suggests each Committee member sign up to host at least 2 events and assist with 2 other events. The members felt that hosting 2 events and helping with 2 more is a bit much since most members have young children so the sentence that says "assist with 2 others" will be removed from the charter. Other minor changes will be made to the charter and will review at next month's meeting.
3. Party Updates- The Committee discussed the upcoming events details and assigning hosts. Susan declined to host or help with upcoming events and movie nights.

- a. Adult Halloween Party- Jennifer and Ashley will be hosting this event. The event is on Saturday October 26th, cost will be \$15.00 per person and \$25.00 per couple. The Committee discussed maybe raising the prices, but no decisions were made. There will be an open bar and appetizers.
 - b. Men's Whiskey Night- Jennifer will be hosting this event on November 11th. She has ordered the dart boards and is making the backboard. Brent's Deli will cater the event and the Sommerlier Company will provide the whiskey and cigar package.
 - c. Winter Social- Jennifer, Lonna and Ashley will host the event on January 12th. The event will be held at the Saddle Creek arena grass area with food trucks ice skating rink and an arctic slide.
 - d. Senior Mixer- Ashley volunteered to help Monica Wolfe with the mixer. Ashley will order the rentals. Jackie said she and Jennifer discussed serving Corner Bakery sandwiches, dessert, wine and water.
 - e. Drag Queen bingo- Jill and Deb will host the event on September 12th. Jackie said she has already received a few RSVP's. The price is \$10.00 per person and its BYOB.
 - f. Wine and paint Night- Jill and Liz will host the event on November 14th. The price is \$30.00 per person and it's BYOB.
 - g. Kid's Halloween Party- Liz and Eniko will host the event on Sunday, October 27th.
 - h. Welcome party- Deb and Jennifer will host the event on May 16th.
4. Light Fixtures on Trellis- Jennifer informed the Committee that the light bulbs are burning out too often so they need to be changed to LED fixtures. The Committee decided to keep the same style.
 5. Katie Rothman will be joining the Committee next month.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:30 p.m.